HASTINGS HOUSE NEW YORK CITY
v,lDu Bfisgevg

AIR MAIL

December 4, 1947

Miss Leura Gilpin
Box 1173
Senta Fe, New Mexico

Dear Miss Gilpin:

We are working on the end-sheets for your book,
and would like to know how you would prefer the Maya
hieroglyphs to be used. Do you think it is important to
have the names of the symbols under them as they appear
in the photostat, or should we omit them and use the
symbols as decorative spots?

We should appreciate hearing from you about this
at once,

Cordially yours,
HASTINGS HOUSE
JASNE

Walter Frese




